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MEMORANDUM 
To:           Members of the Board of Trustees 

From:       Luis M. Guerra, Director of Finance 

Subject:    Property, Casualty and Auto Liability Insurance 2025-2026 

Date:     August 27, 2025

HISTORY: 
Property and Casualty Alliance of Texas is a member owned-and-governed program created to 
provide member districts lowest long-term cost for property and casualty coverage  via multi-
year membership, rate and coverage stability, proactive loss prevention, and cash dividend. 
PCAT provides multi-yet risk management solutions for over 130 Texas school districts 

RATIONAL: 
Every year, the district renews the property and casualty and automobile insurance to insure the 
following: 
Property 
 Buildings, Personal Property and Auxiliary Structures

Miscellaneous Property 
 Mobile and Music Equipment
 Computer Equipment and Media

General Liability 
• Personal Injury
• Employee Benefits Coverage
• Educators Legal Liability
• Automobile Liability and Auto Physical Damage
Crime Activities

 Public Employee Dishonesty
 Money & Securities
 Forgery and Alteration

BUDGET IMPACT:  Cost of property, casualty and auto liability insurance for 
2025-2026 - $375,966 
ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION: 
 To approve the Property, Casualty, and Auto liability Insurance as presented.




































































